SIME DARBY LPGA MALAYSIA 2012 REGIONAL QUALIFIER

Kuala Lumpur Golf & Country Club

From: Zahir, Zalina 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:12 PM

To: garoc.tw 

Subject: SIME DARBY LPGA MALAYSIA 2012 - QUALIFIER 

Greetings from IMG Malaysia and hope this fine you well!

We are the event organizer for the Sime Darby LPGA.  This year marked the 3rd edision, hosted at the Kuala Lumpur Golf & Country Club from 11 to 14 Oct, 2012, with prize purse of USD1.6M.
第三屆馬來西亞LPGA錦標賽將於10月11-14日在吉隆坡球場舉行。
Please see attached the Regional Qualifying form, open to professional lady player and amatuer with handicap of 2.0 and below as of the 21st Aug, 2012. Two playing spots are available from the Regional Qualifier. 資格賽開放給業餘、職業選手，差點2.0或以下，取兩名晉級。
Appreciate if you can forward this form to those who are interested and eligible to play in the qualifying tournament.

Please drop me an email if have further questions. In the meantime, please visit the event website at: www.simedarbylpgamalaysia.com  比賽官網
Best Regards,

Zalina Zahir

Event Manager    IMG馬來西亞賽事經理邀請
IMG Kuala Lumpur

+6012 220 1077
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SIME DARBY LPGA MALAYSIA 2012
REGIONAL QUALIFIER ENTRY FORM

4TH AND 5TH, SEPTEMBER, 2012
馬來西亞LPGA錦標賽 資格賽 

2012年9月4-5日
KUALA LUMPUR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB

10, Jalan 1/70/D, Off Jalan Bukit Kiara, 60000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Closing Date: 24th August, 2012    報名截止：8月 24日

The Sime Darby LPGA Malaysia is the first ever fully-sanctioned LPGA annual event in Malaysia. 
The event is set to take place from 11th to 14th October, at the prestigious KLGCC with 72 players competing for a share of the US$1.9 million prize purse.  共72名選手參加。
Players qualify for the Sime Darby LPGA Malaysia by placing in the Top 62 on the LPGA Tour’s Official Money List and ten sponsors invites including two coveted spots for both the Regional Qualifier winners and the Local Qualifier winners. This criteria, coupled with the date selected and the level of prize money, ensures that the very best female golfers in the world will be participating.  LPGA前62名獎金排名將可參加，另由贊助商邀請10名選手，含兩名由地區資格賽及國內資格賽晉級者。
Sime Darby, the Title Sponsor, has recognized the importance of cultivating our local talents with a view to creating future champions with the ultimate aim of creating a National Olympian in time for the 2016 Rio Games. This tournament will not only provide playing opportunities on an international platform for local players who aspire to perform on the greater stage of the LPGA, but also as Sime Darby is fully committed in nurturing juniors through their Sime Darby Golf Academy a fantastic opportunity to learn from the very best.  冠名贊助商Sime Darby了解培育本地優秀並設立終極目標參加2016奧運的重要性，設有高爾夫學院培育選手。
Two playing spots are available under the Regional Invites and are open to all female golfers from the stated regions who meet the qualification criteria.
1. QUALIFIER ROUND INFORMATION
Venue: 

Kuala Lumpur Golf & Country Club (Off Championship tees)     比賽地點：吉隆坡球場


10, Jalan 1/70/D, Off Jalan Bukit Kiara, 60000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia



Date:

1st Round on 4th Sept, 2012



2nd Round on 5th Sept, 2012
Time:

1st Tee Time Starts at 08:00 hrs    早上8:00第一洞開球
2. ELIGIBILITY 
All entrants must be Citizens from one of the following countries:  邀請下列國家
· Philippines  菲律賓
· Singapore  新加坡
· Thailand  泰國
· Brunei 汶萊
· Myanmar 緬甸
· Cambodia  柬埔寨
· Laos  寮國
· Vietnam  越南
· Indonesia  印尼
· Korea  韓國
· Japan  日本
· China  中國
· Taiwan  台灣
· Hong Kong   香港
All female professionals or amateur golfers with a handicap of 2.0 or less as of 21st Aug, 2012 under the handicapping scheme adopted by the recognized authority controlling golf in the country which they elect to enter.  取兩名晉級
3. CONDITIONS OF PLAY
The qualifier for the Regional Country Invites for the 2012 Sime Darby LPGA Malaysia will be played over 36 holes at Kuala Lumpur Golf & Country Club, East Course. The two players who return with the lowest gross score will be invited to play in the Sime Darby LPGA Malaysia under a Regional Country Invite. 
In the event of two or more players tying for first or second place in the Sime Darby LPGA Malaysia Regional Qualifier Round, the tie shall be settled by a sudden-death playoff. In the event that a play off is not possible or impractical for play the KLGCC count-back system shall apply.  

The qualifier will run in accordance with the Rules of Golf as specified by the Royal & Ancient Rules Ltd., and include any additional local rules implemented by the Sime Darby LPGA Malaysia Organizing Committee and the Malaysia Golf Association.
4. ENTRY DEADLINE
The closing date for entry is on 24th Aug, 2012. All entry forms must be duly certified by the Captain or the Secretary of the competitor’s home club or by an authorized official of the Golf Association in the country where the competitor resides. A copy of the handicap card for amateurs or a copy of the membership card/confirmation letter from the professional golf association for professional golfers must be submitted with the entry form as well.   報名截止：8/24
5. REGISTRATION
Registration will commence on the 3rd Sep from 08:00 hrs at Kuala Lumpur Golf & Country Club, in the Tournament Room. Players must produce their current 2012 Handicap Card during registration.   報到：9/3
Note: The Tournament Committee reserves the right to reject any entry without giving any reason.
6.     ENTRY FEE
There will be an entry fee of US$100.00 to be paid during registration. Failure to do so will see the names taken put from the draw.
報名費：美金100
7.    APPROVED BALLS
Only those appearing on the current list of conforming golf balls may be used: Penalty – Disqualification  只能使用合規格的球
8      CADDIES
Players are allowed to bring their own caddies or hire from Kuala Lumpur Golf & Country Club. KLGCC Caddie fee – RM80.00 per golfer /round (cash payment only) and deadline for booking is 30th August, 2012.   桿弟費：每人每回合馬幣80
9.       DRAW

The draw for the qualifying round is at the discretion of the Organizing Committee. Players shall start at the time and in the order arranged by the Organizing Committee. Please call KLGCC at Tel: +6019 3828744 (Mr. Sharil Jeffry Zaini) to confirm starting times.

10.    CONDUCT

The Committee may impose a penalty of disqualification for improper behaviour or conduct, such as the use of undesirable language and any public display of anger while in the Club’s premises. 

11.    SPECTATORS

Parents and coaches are allowed on the course provided they remain strictly on the service road. Spectators are not allowed to give advice to players during play. A spectator who disregards this ruling may cause the competitor to be disqualified from the tournament, especially if the person has been warned by the tournament officials. 
12.      PRACTICE ROUND / RANGE
The official practice round for the qualifier will be on 3rd Sep, 2012. Please call KLGCC at Tel: +6019 3828744 (Mr. Sharil Jeffry Zaini) to book your practice times. The Driving Range at KLGCC will be opened for Qualifiers to practice at the following times:

On 3rd, 4th and 5th Sept, from 6:30am to 6:00pm.   練習：9/3，自行向球場預約。練習場：9/4-5早上6:30 – 下午6:00開放
OFFICIAL ENTRY FORM 

Please email completed entry form to: 

Attention:  Zalina Zahir

Email: zalina.zahir@imgworld.com
Tel: + (6012) 220 1077

Closing date is 24th Aug, 2012
Participant’s Details (Please fill out in PRINT)
1. Name (Underline surname): …………………………………………………………………………………………………………..
2. Nationality:  …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….
3. Date of Birth: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….
4. Home Club:   ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. . 
5. Are you a member of a Professional Golfers’ Association? Yes / No (please delete accordingly)

If yes, please provide address and contact number of Association and a photocopy of membership card or certify by other method e.g. confirmation letter.
6. Lowest USGA Handicap Index as at 21st August, 2012: …………………………………………………………………………..
7. Postal Address: ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….
8. Contact Numbers: ………………….  (Home) ……………….. .. (Office) …………………. (Mobile)  …………………. (Fax)
9. Email Address: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
10. T-Shirt Size (please circle):       S          M          L          XL
Player’s Declaration

I declare that the information I have given above is correct. I have read and understood all the conditions of entry and I hereby agree to abide by these conditions and all the decisions of the Tournament Committee.

Signature: …………………………………………                   Date: …………………………………………    
Certification by Club

Name of Club…………………………………………………………

We certify that the above player is a current member of our Club.

………………………………………………                                        

Club Official’s Signature and Club Stamp
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